07/12/2018

RFP –Social Media Marketing Plans Questions/Answers 
Addendum #1 
Question 1:

Of the 10 individual non-profit organizations do any of them have existing Social Media presences or will they be new start up accounts for the social media marketing plan or both?
Answer: 
The groups have not been identified yet but it will likely be a mixture of both
Question 2: 

Is there an allotted amount of time to spend with each individual non-profit group for their social media marketing plan? I understand the deadlines and completion of work date. I’m just unclear on if I should calculate ___hours for every non-profit or a specific amount of time per non-profit to work with them. 
Answer: 


No, there is not a specific amount of time per group.


Question 3: 

Will the social media plans be allowed to include videography, professional photography, and custom content writing and graphics design services?
Answer: 

Yes with the organization’s capacity for such in mind
Question 4:

Will we as the contractor schedule each non-profit organizations time with us or will CN schedule them and we follow that calendar?
Answer: 

Contractor will schedule the time with the organization
Question 5: 

Whether companies from outside USA can apply for this? (Like, from India or Canada). 
Answer:

Yes, keep in mind at least some on site meeting with the organizations will be required
Question 6:

Whether we need to come over there to meetings?

Answer:

Contractor will need to meet at a location designated by the selected organizations
Question 7:

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (Like, from India or Canada).
Answer:

Yes, some services can be provided remotely, however some if not all the organizations will need on site training
Question 8:

Can we submit the proposals via email? 

Answer:

Please see the bid packet for how proposals should be submitted. 

Question 9:

The scope of work on page 11 is that the only information you have about where the 10 non-profit sites are located and is their more information on direction on the Cherokee Nation’s social media policies? Do they have one?

Answer:

At this point the organizations have not been selected so the location is no more specific than is already provided in the scope of work.  Cherokee Nation’s social media policy will not be applicable as these organizations will not be Cherokee Nation entities.
Question 10:

What services are you looking to promote?

Answer:

Each group will be promoting their own individual services.  Services will vary by organization.

Question 11:

Can you identify the 10 groups?

Answer:

Not at this point.
Question 12:

How detailed of a strategy document do you want? Specific content examples, audience targeting specific to platforms? Workflow creation?
Answer:

All the above.  Content examples, audience targeting, workflow creation, evaluation metrics
Question 13:

Do you want us to include a time period of training for your internal team(s)?

Answer:

Not necessary.
Question 14:

Will the Cherokee Nation (or specific departments) be facilitating the meetings with the 10 groups?

Answer:

Cherokee Nation will identify the groups, connect the contractor with the groups and facilitate the initial contact.  After initial contact, the contractor will be responsible for facilitation and project completion.
Question 15:

What happens if scheduling with the group’s effects the timeline to deliver?

Answer:

Project must be completed as outlined in the RFP, including time line adherence.
Question 16:

What deliverables would you like included in the strategy document?

Answer:

At a minimum:

Social media platforms to be used
Timeline for implementation

Recommended training if necessary

Recommended content

Evaluation metrics

Question 17:

With the closing date of the awarded contract being September 15, 2018, I just want to clarify that the contract will be only for the development of a plan and, in turn, working with each of the ten groups to get that plan up and running?

Answer:

Correct
Question 18:

After the September 15th closing date, would the plan that is accepted be “handed off” for those groups to manage on their own or will there be additional management and training that would extend from that date and that we should include in our proposal?

Answer:
The plan will be handed off to manage on their own.
Question 19:

Will the posts/content for the 10 groups be distributed only through the single Cherokee account or will each of the 10 groups have their own social media account? A. if separate, do these accounts exist now or will they need to be created?

Answer: Each group will have their own social media account.  Some may have their own accounts, other groups will need assistance creating accounts
Question 20:

Is the number of social platforms to be used already determined –based on existing accounts and/or the ability to manage multiple platforms long term? Are the groups looking for our recommendation as to which channel(s) would be appropriate given each groups’ audience, goals and messaging? Or, if social accounts on specific platforms already exist that we must utilize, please advise which platforms are required.

Answer: 

No, the number of social platforms to be used is not already determined.
Yes, the groups are looking for recommendations as to which channels would be appropriate.

Question 21:

After the September 15, 2018 completion date, will each group assume responsibility for the social account(s) and maintain ongoing communication or will the individual accounts be closed after the campaign period?

Answer:

Yes, after September 15, 2018 each group will assume responsibility for the social media account and the plan implementation
Question 22:

Is there a separate media budget for social media that we should be aware of, outside of agency fees?

Answer:

No
Question 23:

Work will be done at client’s site (not Cherokee Nation property) Is this referring to the selected agency/contractors facility?
Answer: It is referring to both the selected contractor’s facility and the organization’s site for which the marketing plan is being completed
Question 24:

The Nation is seeking proposals from interested parties with qualifications, credentials, and previous experience providing services for organizations similar in size and scope. The service timeframe will extend from the date of a fully executed agreement with the successful party through September 15, 2018. Complete information regarding the scope of work and specifications are provided in this Request for Proposal (RFP). Looking for clarification on the expectations of this date. Are you wanting all 10 social media plans completed by this date?
Answer:  Yes, all must be completed by September 15, 2018.
Question 25:

Conflict of Interest and Restrictions: If any contractor, contractor’s employee, subcontractor, or any individual working on the proposed contract may have a possible conflict of interest that may affect the objectivity, analysis, and/or performance of the contract, it shall be declared in writing and submitted to Cherokee Acquisition Management (Attn: Pam Jumper) no later than July 09, 2018 by 5:00 p.m. The NATION will determine in writing if the conflict is significant and material and if so, may eliminate the contractor from submitting a proposal. We have done extensive work with the Chickasaw Nation on an underage drinking and prescription pill abuse campaign. Would that be considered a conflict of interest?
Answer: No, it would not be considered a conflict of interest.
Question 26:

Proposal Format: Proposals must be single sided/double spaced original (excluding staff resumes and references) and may be emailed to Pam Jumper at pamjumper@cherokee.org. The email submission must reference “RFP: SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING PLANS” in the subject line. Proposals must be received no later than July 19, 2018 by 5:00 p.m.  Would proposals that provide imagery and graphics be accepted or are you only accepting text heavy explanations of services?
Answer: Yes, proposals may include imagery and graphics
Question 27:

What is the length of this contract (is this a multi-year campaign)? 
Answer: The contract will end September 15, 2018
Question 28:

Do you have a budget allocated for this project?
Answer: Yes, however that information is unavailable for public disclosure
